

BYLAWS
OF THE
TABLE SHUFFLEBOARD ASSOCIATION, Inc. (TSA)

A Florida Non-Profit Association

The following Table Shuffleboard Association (TSA) Bylaws nullify and replaces the prior association by-laws, titled: "Bylaws of the National Shuffleboard Hall of Fame - A California Non-Profit Association" upon receipt of signatures to this TSA Bylaw document.

ARTICLE I
OFFICES

Section 1. Principal Office: The Association's principal office shall be fixed and located at such place as designated by the current TSA President and Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II
PURPOSES

Section 1. Purposes: It shall be the purpose of this Association to:

- A. Serve the Shuffleboard community with dignity, honor and prestige.
- B. Seek out and recognize "Excellence" for all deserving participants in the world of Shuffleboard.
- C. Encourage the growth of the table shuffleboard sport.
- D. Establish and maintain a table shuffleboard Hall of Fame in which to induct players who have demonstrated outstanding ability, sportsmanship, competitive spirit or otherwise contributed to the promotion and development of the game of Table Shuffleboard.
- E. Seek to establish and maintain an official table shuffleboard Hall of Fame Museum.
- F. Seek to establish and execute an Annual Table Shuffleboard Awards Tournament and/or Event for the purpose of honoring those nominees voted by Board majority to be inducted into the Association's Table Shuffleboard Hall of Fame.

ARTICLE III
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. General Powers, Responsibilities, and Duties:

The Association's affairs, property, and business shall be managed by the Association's Board of Directors [hereinafter in this document may be referred to as "Board", "Board Members" and/or "Directors"). The basic powers, responsibilities, and duties for each Director is further described in **ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS**.

Section 2. Number, Tenure, and Qualification:

A. The Board of Directors [Board] shall consist of at least five [5] members, but not limited to five [5] Board members. The Board of Directors may elect as many Directors as the Board deems necessary. A majority vote of all Board members is needed to change the number of Board members. The Board of Directors shall be composed of:

1. President, Vice President, Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer, Secretary, and other such Officers and Board members as named and voted by the Board.
2. All Directors (Officer and Non-Officer) shall be elected by majority vote of the Board during one of the Association's annual meeting(s).
3. A year is defined as from annual meeting to annual meeting.
4. All elected Officers will serve for a three [3] year term before re-election is required.
5. No elected Officer shall serve for more than two [2] terms [six [6] years total] in a specific office.
6. An Officer may be elected to serve in another Office or as a Director at the end of a specific Office tenure.
7. Non-Officer Directors will serve for a three [3] year term before re-election is required and will have no limits on the number of terms that they are allowed to be nominated and re-elected.
8. Any year where an office or position is assumed in mid-year shall not constitute a year.
9. The initial Officers and Board members of this Association will be composed of those officially in Office on July 1, 2000 from the prior National Shuffleboard Hall of Fame organization, being eleven (11) members: Don Valk, President; Al Salazar, Vice President; Ray Boyett, Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer; Lynda French, Secretary; and additional elected Board members: Dave Arndt, Larry Creakbaum, Louise Freer, Bob Hunt, Harvey Kidd, Frank Mako, and Hal Perry.
10. The initial tenure requirements of items 3, 4, and 5 above for those listed in items 5 above will commence on the date that all eleven [11] Board members approve/sign this TSA By-Law document. Upon approval/signature of the eleven [11] Board members to this Bylaw document, the Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer will initiate the required filings to make the Association and Bylaws a legal association with non-profit organization status. Thereafter, terms of office of all members of the Board shall commence at the close of the decided Annual Meeting of the Association and shall end at the close of the Annual Meeting that is held nearest to the end of the three [3] year term of office requirement.
11. Terms of office of all members of the Board shall commence at the close of the Annual Meeting of the Association in the election year(s) and shall end at the close of Annual Meeting held nearest to the end of the 3 year term of office requirement [initial term exception is noted above in item #6].

Section 3. Vacancies:

A Board member [Director] may resign effective upon giving written notice to the Chairman; the President; the Secretary; or the Board of Directors unless the notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of such resignation. If the resignation is effective at a future time, a successor may be elected to take office when the resignation becomes effective. Vacancies, except those existing as a result of a removal of a Director, may be filled by a majority vote of the

Directors then in office, or by a sole remaining Director, and each Director so elected shall hold office until the next scheduled election or until such Director's successor has been elected and qualified. Any reduction of the authorized number of Directors does not remove any Director prior to the expiration of such Director's term of office.

Section 4. Location of Association Meetings:

Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at a place designated by the Board of Directors. Typically, at each scheduled meeting the majority decision of where the next meeting is to be held will be decided and set.

Section 5. Regular Meetings:

The Board shall conduct its regular meeting annually for the purpose of organization and the transaction of other Association business. Notice of a meeting need not be given to any Director who signs a waiver of notice or a consent to holding the meeting or an approval of the minutes thereof, whether before or after the meeting, or who attends the meeting without protesting, prior thereto or at its commencement, the lack of notice to such Director. All such waivers, consents, and approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

Any action required by the Board of Directors throughout the year may be taken without a meeting, if all members of the Board of Directors individually or collectively consent in writing to such action. Such written consent or consents shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors. Such action by written consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of such directors.

Section 6. Special Meetings:

Special Meetings of the Board of Directors, may be called by, the Chairman of the Board, the President, the Vice president, the Secretary upon four [4] days notice by mail, electronic mail, telephone, fax (or any combination thereof) within forty-eight [48] hours notice of such Special Meeting.

Section 7. Chairman:

The President of the Association shall serve as - Chairman of the Board, if the Board chooses to elect a Chairman and shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors and exercise and perform such other powers and duties as may be, from time to time, given to the Chairman by the Board of Directors.

Section 8. Quorum:

A majority of the current number of directors is a quorum for the transaction of business except to adjourn. Action taken by a majority of the directors present at a meeting held at which a quorum is present is an act of the Board of Directors unless a greater number is required by law or an Article of Incorporation. A meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to transact business despite the withdrawal of directors if any action taken is approved by at least a majority of the required quorum for such a meeting.

Section 9. Participation by Conference Telephone:

Members of the Board may participate in the meeting through use of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment so long as all Board members participating in such meeting can hear one another. Participation in a meeting pursuant to this subdivision constitutes presence in person at such meeting.

Section 10. Proxies:

Every person entitled to vote might authorize another person to act by proxy with respect to any matter that requires a vote. Every proxy continues in full force and effect until revoked by the person executing it prior to the vote pursuant thereto; provided, however, that no proxy should be valid after the expiration of eleven (11) months from the date thereof unless otherwise provided in the proxy. Such revocation may be effected by a writing delivered to the Association stating that the proxy is revoked or by a subsequent proxy executed by the person executing the prior proxy and presented to the meeting, or as to any meeting by attendance at such meeting and voting in person by the person executing the proxy. The dates contained on the proxy form(s) presumptively determines the order of execution, regardless of the postmarked dates on the envelopes or electronic or faxed date/time in which they are mailed or otherwise communicated.

A proxy is not revoked by the death or incapacity of the maker, unless the Association receives such notice of death or incapacity before the vote is counted.

Section 11. Obligations & Expectations:

Any Officer, Director, or committee chairman and/or committee member appointees of the Association:

- **Shall not** incur any financial obligations for the Association without first obtaining majority "pre-approved" vote from the Board members, with exception of the "day-to-day" Association office operating expenses;
- **Shall** submit receipts/proof of any/all "pre-approved" and/or "day-to-day" office expenditures to the Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer in order to receive reimbursement for such expenditures; and
- **Shall not** receive or expect any salary or compensation for fulfilling their elected or appointed positions in this Association.

Section 12. Executive Committee:

The Board of Directors may, by resolution adopted by a majority of the authorized number of directors, designate one (1) or more committees, each consisting of two (2) or more directors, to serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may designate one (1) or more directors as alternate members of any committee who may replace any absent member at any meeting of the committee. The appointment of members or alternate members of a committee requires the vote of a majority of the authorized number of directors. Any such committee, to the extent provided in the resolution of the Board of

Directors or in the Bylaws, shall have all the authority of the Board of Directors, except with respect to:

- (a) The filling of vacancies on the Board of Directors or in any committee;
- (b) The amendment or repeal of bylaws or the adoption of new Bylaws;
- (c) The amendment or repeals of any resolution of the Board of Directors which by its express terms is not so amendable or repeal able;
- (d) The appointment of other committees of the Board of Directors or the members thereof.

Section 13. Duties and Liabilities of Directors:

A director shall perform the duties of a director, including duties as a member of any committee of the Board of Directors upon which the director may serve, in good faith, in a manner such director believes to be in the best interests of the Association and with such care, including reasonable inquiry, as an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would use under similar circumstances.

In performing the duties of a Director, a Director shall be entitled to rely on information, opinions, reports or statements, including financial statements and other financial data in each case prepared or presented by:

- (1) One [1] or more Officers of the Association whom the Director believes to be reliable and competent in the matters presented;
- (2) Counsel, independent accountants, or other persons as to matters which the director believes to be within such person's professional or expert competence; or
- (3) A committee of the Board of Director upon which the Director does not serve, as to matters within the designated authority, which committee that Director believes to merit confidence, so long as, in any such case, the Director acts in good faith after reasonable inquiry when the need therefore is indicated by the circumstances and without knowledge that would cause such reliance to be unwarranted.

Section 14. Fees and Compensation of Directors:

Directors and members of committees may receive such compensation, if any, for their services, and such reimbursement of expenses as may be fixed or determined by resolution and majority vote of the Board of Directors. This Section shall not be construed to preclude any Director from serving the Association in any other capacity as an Officer, agent, employee or otherwise, and receiving compensation for those services.

Section 15. Adjournment:

A majority of the directors present, whether or not a quorum is present, may adjourn any meeting to another time and place. If the meeting is adjourned for more than twenty-four (24) hours, notice of any adjournment to another time or place shall be given prior to the time of the adjourned meeting to the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers:

The Officers of the Association shall be as follows: President, Vice President, Secretary and Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer and any other such officers as determined necessary by majority vote of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Terms of Office:

Reference Article III, Board of Directors, for further detail on an Officer's term of office, commence date, and tenure:

- The Association Officers shall be elected to serve a [3] year term with a maximum tenure of two [2] elected terms as further described in **ARTICLE II - DIRECTORS**; and
- The Board of Directors may declare vacant the office of an officer who has been declared of unsound mind by an order of the court or is deceased or otherwise incapacitated before the normal elected tenure is fulfilled.

Section 3. Election of Officers:

- A. The Board of Directors shall present its recommendations for nominees to the Secretary prior to the Annual Meeting.
- B. The Secretary shall present the recommended nominees to the Board at the Annual Meeting and subsequent to open nominations; the Board shall elect a President, Vice President, Secretary and Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer and members of the Board of Directors.
- C. Officers shall be elected by a majority of the Board present and voting at the Annual Meeting.
- D. The same person may hold any number of offices.

Section 4. Chief Executive Officer and President

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER [PRESIDENT]:

Subject to such powers, if any, may be given by the Board of Directors to the Chairman of the Board, if there be one, the Chief Executive Officer shall be the President of the Association and shall have, subject to the control of the Board of Directors, general supervision, direction and control of the business and officers of the Association. The Chief Executive Officer shall preside as Chairman of all meetings. The Chief Executive Officer shall be ex officio a member of all the standing committees, including the Executive Committee, if any, and shall have the general powers and duties of management usually vested in the office of the Chief Executive Officer of the Association and shall have such other powers and duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the Bylaws.

PRESIDENT:

- Shall be elected by majority vote of the Board and shall preside over all meetings as the Chairman;
- Shall have the right to vote on any/all issues [this right shall apply even though the elected President may not be an elected member of the Board of Directors;
- Shall have the responsibility to guide and direct the Association in its obligations;
- Shall have the authority to establish committees for stated purposes and appoint an accepting Chairperson for such committee(s);
- Shall direct the activities of other Officers for accomplishing tasks and duties [in this respect, the President is the Office Manager]; and
- Shall have the responsibility for and/or the responsibility to delegate the responsibilities for all systems and procedures for maintaining records, communications, balloting, etc., of this Association.

Section 5. Vice President

In the absence or disability of the President, the Vice President shall perform all the duties of the President and when so acting shall have all the powers of, and be subject to, the restrictions upon the President. The Vice President shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as from time-to-time may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or by the Bylaws, respectively.

VICE PRESIDENT:

- Shall act as the President in the absence of the President; and
- Shall serve as a member of the Board of Directors and shall cast his/her vote as a Board member on any/all issues; and
- Shall have the authority to assign a proxy with voting authority in the case of his/her absence at an Association meeting.

Section 6. Secretary

The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, a book of minutes at the principal executive office, or such other place as the Board of Directors may order, of all actions taken at all meetings of the directors with the time and place of holding, whether regular or special, and if special, how authorized, the notice thereof given, the names of those present at directors' meeting.

The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all the meetings of the Board of Directors required by the Bylaws or by law to be given and shall have other duties as may be prescribed by the President and/or the Board of Directors or the Bylaws.

SECRETARY:

- Shall be responsible for recording the minutes of all meetings held by the Association and copies of such minutes shall be maintained for no less than a two [2] year period;
- Shall be responsible for maintaining a file copy of all correspondence received or produced by the Association; and
- Shall represent the Association in all matters related to communications in the media.

Section 6. Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer

The Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer shall keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, in accordance with sound accounting principles, applied on a basis consistent with prior years and business transactions of the Association, including accounts of its assets; liabilities; receipts; disbursements; gains; losses; capital; and surplus. The books of account shall, at all reasonable times, be open to inspection by any Director.

The Chief Financial Officer shall deposit monies and other valuables in the name and to the credit of the Association with such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Financial Officer shall disburse the funds of the Association as may be ordered by the Board of Directors, shall render to the President and directors, whenever they request it, an account of all transactions and the financial condition of the Association and shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the Bylaws.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/TREASURER:

- Shall provide the Association's Officers and Directors with a quarterly statement of the financial activities of the association. This reporting shall be made in printed form and distributed by U.S. mail. Reporting will be the 15th of the months of January, April, July, and October to reflect the activity of the prior three months with a year-to-date accrual;
- Shall be responsible for filing any/all tax reports for city, state, and federal governments;
- Shall be responsible to file and maintain the Association in proper status for a "non-profit" organization/association in the state where the Association is registered;
- Shall be responsible to file and maintain the Association in proper "registered" status; and
- Shall maintain a bank account for the purpose of disbursing funds - such account will have the ability for the President to make emergency withdrawals in the absence of the Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer.

ARTICLE V **TSA MEMBERSHIP**

A membership into the Table Shuffleboard Association is established by submitter's presentation of a completed TSA Membership application form and the required accompanying payment of the annual membership donation fee that will set by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors will set the Members rights and privileges.

ARTICLE VI **ASSOCIATION RECORDS AND REPORTS**

Section 1. Records:

The Association shall keep adequate and correct books and records of account and shall keep minutes of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and committees of the Board of Directors. Such other books and records shall be kept either in written form or in any other form capable of being converted into written form.

The original, or a copy of these Bylaws, as amended to date, shall be kept at the Association's principal executive office and shall be open to inspection by Directors at all reasonable times during office hours.

Section 2. Inspection by Directors:

Each director shall have the absolute right, at any reasonable time, to inspect and copy all books, records and documents of every kind and to inspect the physical properties of the Association of which such person is a Director and also of its subsidiary associations.

Section 3. Annual Statement of General Information:

The Association shall, during the period ending with the last day of the anniversary month of the formation of the Association in each year, file with whatever is required or mandated by Secretary of State and/or the nation.

ARTICLE VII

Table Shuffleboard Hall of Fame - INDUCTEE GUIDELINES

The Shuffleboard community at large shall initially nominate inductees into the Table Shuffleboard Association (TSA) "Hall of Fame". The selection process guidelines shall be done as follows:

1. Each candidate must have a petition signed by at least twenty [20] individuals from that state or larger area. There may be exceptions made by the Board of Directors to the 20 signature guideline, for instance, if the individual player or contributor to the sport is from a prior generation where acquiring twenty [20] individual supporting signatures that personally knew the prior generation individual(s) may not be possible. [See NOTE below for more details on submitting a petition to nominate a deserving individual into the table shuffleboard Hall of Fame]
2. The signed petitions shall be delivered to the office of the Board of Directors, at least thirty [30] days in advance of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors.
3. The office of the Board of Directors will send a copy of candidate nominations to each member of the Board of Directors at least ten [10] days before the Annual Meeting.
4. The Board of Directors shall vote on candidates at the Annual Meeting and by a majority of the Board of Directors that are present or pre-authorized proxy shall select candidates.
5. In the event of a tie vote that cannot be resolved the candidate will not be selected [any/all unselected candidates will be kept on file for at least three [3] years and may be reconsidered by the Board of Directors at a later date]
6. No more than five candidates shall be inducted in any calendar year.
7. There are four categories for which an individual might be considered for induction into the table shuffleboard Hall of Fame: PLAYER, PROMOTER, SPONSOR, HONORARY

An individual may be considered for induction based upon one or more of these categories.

8. Induction by this process into the Table Shuffleboard Association (TSA) "Hall of Fame" shall be final and forever with honor and without prejudice.

NOTE: Template Documents and Instructions for Submitting an Inductee Nomination may be acquired from the TSA Secretary [Lynda French or Secretary successor]:

Table Shuffleboard Association (TSA)
Office of the Board of Directors
C/o Lynda P. French, TSA Secretary
12710 Red Deer Pass, Austin, TX 78729-6436 (moved to OK 12/2009)
512-619-6030 (voice#) 512-597-0609 (fax #)
Email: lynda@tableshuffleboard.org
NEW AMENDED ADDRESS (new Secretary effective 10/29/2006):
C/o Debbie Sexton, TSA Secretary, 603 Cobble Drive, San Antonio, Texas 78216
Email: davedebsexton@att.net Phone: 210-525-8689

ARTICLE VIII
AMENDMENTS TO THE BYLAWS

Section 1. Bylaws.

Bylaws may be adopted, amended, or repealed either by affirmative vote of a majority of the Board of Directors. Each adopted, amended and repealed Bylaw shall be inserted at the appropriate place in the original or certified copy of the Bylaws kept at the principal executive office of the Association and the date of such adoption, amendment and repeal shall be entered therein.

Table Shuffleboard Association, Inc.
BYLAWS NOTARIZED AFFIDAVIT

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

(1) That I am duly elected, qualified and Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer & outgoing Secretary for the Table Shuffleboard Association, Inc. (TSA); and

(2) That the foregoing Bylaws, constitute the Bylaws of said Association as duly adopted by the TSA Board of Directors by presence and receipt of each of their signatures on the following page(s). The TSA Board of Directors on the following signature pages reflect the amended Board of Director positions were effective on October 29, 2006 (after the Board of Director Elections in 2006). The following replaces/amends the signature pages appended to the By-Laws in 2001 (replaces signature pages to reflect the new elections which were effective October 29, 2006)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunder subscribed my name.

Dated: _____

Signed: _____

Lynda P. French, CFO/Treasurer & prior Secretary, Table Shuffleboard Association, Inc.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, _____
this _____ day of _____ 2007.

(Signature of Notary)

TSA BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONTACT INFORMATION (as of Jan. 1, 2007)

1. **President: Dan Hitt**, 7401 North Crestline, Spokane, WA 99217
Phone#: 509-483-7615 or cellular: 509-251-7000 (cell) Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:hittman7401@comcast.net" }
2. **Vice President: Dave Shewbridge**, 8450 Lyndale Road, Pasadena, MD 21122
Phone#: 410-437-1078 or 443-520-9487 (cell) Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:shewprints1078@aol.com" }
3. **Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer: Lynda P. French**, 12710 Red Deer Pass, Austin, TX 78729-6436
Phone#: 512-250-0327 or cellular: 512-619-6030 or fax: 512-597-0609 Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:lynda@tableshuffleboard.org" }
4. **Secretary: Debbie Sexton**, 7222 Hidden Trails N., San Antonio, TX 78244
Phone#: 210-661-9776 Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:dsexton@satx.rr.com" }
5. **Director: Larry Creakbaum**, 5105 Baltustrol Drive, Avon, IN 46123
Phone#: 317-745-6961 (H) Phone#: 317-902-3371 (cell) Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:ldcreakbaum@indy.rr.com" }
6. **Director: Louise C. Freer**, 189 Barry Ave., Lansdale, PA 19446
Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:l_freer@yahoo.com" }
7. **Director: Fred Johns**, 314 32nd Avenue, Longview, WA 98632
Phone#: 360-577-6361 Email: None on file
8. **Director: Bob Hunt**, 380 Cedar River Way, Sacramento, CA 95831
Phone#: 916-429-8573 (H) or 916-502-3758 (cell) Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:hunt1939@sbcglobal.net" }
9. **Director: Harvey Kidd**, 11915 Mountain Ridge Rd. Houston, TX 77043
Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:lillykidd@yahoo.com" } TEMPORARY ADDITIONAL ADDRESS FOR HARVEY KIDD:
PO BOX 430273, Houston, TX 77243-0273
10. **Director: Frank Mako**, PO Box 641, Chehalis, WA 98532-0641
Phone#: 360-880-2999 (H) Email: None on file
11. **Director: Jim Payne**, 1230 S. 166th Street, Omaha, NE 68130
Phone#: 402-692-9956 Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:jgp0317@cox.net" } (prior email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:jgp0317@aol.com" })
12. **Director: Hal Perry**, 942 Dondra Way, Sacramento, CA 95838
Phone#: 916-923-2726 Email: None on file
13. **Director: Rick Pittman**, 555 Westwood Rd., Houston, MO 65483-2258
Phone#: 417-96702226(H); 417-469-1950(W) Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:rickeyleepittman@yahoo.com" }
14. **Director: Al Salazar**, 9227 W. Kathleen Road, Peoria, AZ 85382
Phone#: 623-583-7035 Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:alsalazar@cox.net" }
15. **Director: Gerald Siebert**, 3990 Willow Ridge Drive, Holt, MI 48842
Phone#: 517-694-4652 Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:siebert@msu.edu" }
16. **Director: Donald P. Valk**, 8003 Bounty Trail, Austin, TX 78749
Phone#: 512-288-9555 or cellular: 512-917-0126 Email: { HYPERLINK "mailto:donvalk@austin.rr.com" }
17. **Director: Steve Walker**, 122 W. Broadway, Cushing, OK 74023
Phone#: 918-225-2913 or 918-255-5413 or 918-223-5437 Email: None on file

Signature pages for each of the above Table Shuffleboard Association, Inc. (TSA) Board of Directors (amended effective October 29, 2006) continues on the following pages.